From: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 9:18 AM

To: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>

Subject: DRAFT ORDER: SW/5516 - PROPOSED STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT PUBLIC CONVENIENCES CALLINGTON ROAD
SALTASH CORNWALL PL12 6LW

. National Transport Casework Team
- Tyneside House
Skinnerburn Road Newcastle

Business Park Newcastle

upon Tyne

Department NE4 7AR
for Transport i gov.uk

nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

Our ref: NATTRAN/SW/S247/5516

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 — SECTION 247

PROPOSED STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT PUBLIC CONVENIENCES CALLINGTON ROAD
SALTASH CORNWALL PL12 6LW

OS GRID REFERENCE: E:241378, N:059696

Please find attached a copy of a draft order proposed under the provisions of the above Act together with a copy
of the related plan.

If you do not have any issue with this proposal you do not need to respond to this email, and if we do
not hear from you within the 28-day objection period as specified in the public notice, (a copy of which is
also attached) we will conclude that you do not have any issue with this proposal.

If however you do have issues surrounding this proposal, we should be pleased to receive your
comments and / or objections that you may have, before the end of the 28-day objection period
specified in the public notice. If possible, objections should be sent via e-mail to
nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk, stating clearly that you object.

Kind regards
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